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john.ireland@fiscalcommission.scot  
 
15  March 2024 
 
Dear Professor Roy, 
 
Thank you for advising me that the Scottish Fiscal Commission has published their short 
paper “How we set policy baselines – Scottish Fiscal Commission”, and for your offer to 
discuss the detail with me.  
 
I will come back with a formal reply once I have given the paper my full consideration. 
Meantime, I am grateful to you for so clearly setting out the background to this in your letter 
of 29 February.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
 
 
 

SHONA ROBISON 
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